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Ofsted official statistics: informal user consultation
Helen.Barugh@ofsted.gov.uk


08 June 2012



Dear Helen,

Please find below 4Children’s response to the Ofsted official statistics consultation. 4Children is the national charity all about children and families. We have spearheaded a joined-up, integrated approach to children’s services and work with a wide range of partners around the country to ensure children and families have access to the services and support they need in their communities. We run Sure Start Children’s Centres as well as family and youth services across Britain. 

We develop, influence and shape national policy on all aspects of the lives of children, young people and families.  As the Government’s strategic partner for early years and childcare we have a crucial role in co-producing policy with the Department for Education and representing the sector’s views and experiences.  Our national campaigns, like Give Me Strength, change policy and practice and put the needs of children and families on the political and policy agenda.

Feedback on the current publications

1. Are you aware that Ofsted now publishes summary statistics and the underlying data covering most of its inspection and regulation activity?

As a provider of early education and childcare we are aware the data available from Ofsted and use it as necessary.  

2. Do you know how to find the statistics on our website? 

Yes, with no difficulty, but we understand that some people have found the data difficult to find on the website.

3. What do you make most use of within the early years releases?  
We find all of the information contained with the current releases useful.
4. What do you make least or no use of within the early years releases? 
We use all the information contained with the current releases.
5. In what way are the interactive elements of the releases useful to you?
The current interactive elements can be very useful, but we often find that they are incompatible with our IT systems. Further attention to making the interactive elements of the releases more accessible would be appreciated.

6. Do you use the early years releases within your organisation/work area? If so, what do you use them for? 
We use the releases to keep up to date with changes, and information sharing on a basis of need to know. Comparing data between settings and between areas is also very helpful.
7. Do you use the releases covering other areas of Ofsted’s work? If so, what do you use them for? 
On occasion we refer to primary school information, for comparative data and general national performance information.
Your views on possible changes

8. We are considering the release of monthly management information about inspection outcomes, without commentary, to provide more regular aggregate information about inspection outcomes. This would not be quality assured to the same levels as official statistics. Would this be useful to you and how might you use this information? 
This information may be useful, depending on the content. Good quality information could be useful in identifying trends and highlighting areas of focus.
9. We are considering reducing the frequency of the release of providers and places official statistics to two releases per year – in April and in October – because the statistics are relatively stable over time. Would this be sufficient to meet your needs?
Yes, this seems to be a sensible approach.
10. We are proposing to drop the December releases of inspection outcomes official statistics because they follow so soon after the November release to accompany HMCI’s Annual Report. Would this negatively affect your use of the statistics?
No, again this seems like a sensible approach.
11. Going further, we are proposing to reduce the frequency of inspection outcome official statistics releases to three releases per year for maintained schools and twice per year for all other releases. These releases would contain more analysis and insight than the current quarterly releases. Combined with monthly management information, would this be sufficient to meet your needs? 
We are concerned that this will not provide enough coverage of non-maintained settings, and would prefer if all early years releases could be made three times a year, in line with schools.
12. We are proposing to stagger the releases through the year by reporting on different periods for different remit areas. Would this negatively affect your use of the statistics?
This would be unlikely to have a negative impact, assuming communication about when the releases were due was sufficient.
13. We are proposing to drop table 1 in the outcomes official statistics (this shows the number of inspections carried out) because the information is largely duplicated elsewhere in the same release. Would this negatively impact your use of the statistics?
No.
14. We are proposing to drop the analysis of the latest inspection outcome of closed provision. Would this negatively affect your use of the statistics? 
No.

15. Following advice from data dissemination experts, we are proposing to alter the presentation of the statistics so that numbers and percentages are more clearly separated. How would this affect your use of the statistics? 
This would seem to be a helpful solution, and should make the statistics more accessible.
16. We are proposing to be more innovative with the analysis which accompanies each release, publishing more insight into the numbers and potentially focusing more on trends. This means that the insight may look very different in different releases. Would this cause any problems for the way you use the statistics? 
No, we welcome this helpful development.
17. We are considering slimming down the ‘final’ release to just the key information. Would this negatively impact your use of the statistics? 
This would be unlikely to negatively impact our use of statistics, and could be helpful in drawing key headlines from the information.
Many thanks for this opportunity to respond – please do get in contact if you would like to discuss any of the information above further.
Yours sincerely,
(by email)

Sue Robb,

Head of Early Years, 4Children
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